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Extension Granted Until 08/15/2015

- - OMB No 1545-0047
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax =

Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 3

Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter Social Secunity numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to P_ublic

Internal Revenue Service | P> _Information about Form 930 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginnng QCT 1, 2013 andendng SEP 30, 2014

B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable

PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

change: | AND AFFILIATES

S Doing Business As 16-1183242

rotumn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/sutte | E Telephone number

am- | 400 EAST AVENUE (585)546-7180
reran®d| - Crty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 19,280,295.

[ lfeere= | ROCHESTER, NY 14607

df T
PEN" | F Name and address of principal officer Kevin Ryck
same as C above

for subordinates?

I Tax-exempt status [ X1 501()3) [ _1:501(c) ( )< (nsertno.) ] 4947(a)(1)or [ ] 507

J Website:p» www.PathStone.org

H(a) Isthisagroupretun  Stmt 1

[X‘Yes [:] No

H(b) Are all subordinates |ncluded7|:|Yes li] No
If *No," attach a st (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number B> 9113

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Associaton ] Other >

| L Year of formation; 197 9] M State of legal domicile: N'Y

[Part I| Summary

CANNED AUG 31 205

o | 1 Brefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant actvittes See Schedule O
Q
c
g 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 5
:': 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 3
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate Iif necessary) 6 11
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 930-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VIII, fine 1h) 8,866. 91,830.
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, Iine 2g) 11,335,563.] 17,859,524.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 63,520. 985,542.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), iines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 205,8009. 321,798.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) 11,613,758.] 19,258,694.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 4,132,176. 4,829,672,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salanes, other compensat[om; ee—beneﬁts.(PaxL column (A), ines 5-10) 0. 0.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising f{;-(FEa -column (A)Slne 11¢) 0. 0.
lqg- b Total fundraising expense! (PFrm (D) Tine25) (_P 21,738.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, ijinn(,ﬂwaemc’az ;11f 6,035,912. 8,166,308.
18 Total expenses Add Inne:l13 17 (must equal Pa column (A), ine 25) 10,168,088.1 12,995,980.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtraclline 18 from-ine-12 Cr 1,445,670. 6,262,714.
Eé %J Beginning of Current Year End of Year
o8 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 65,184,395, 73,034,263.
<o| 21 Total labilities (Part X, line 26) | 21,866,580.] 27,692,091.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 43,317,815.] 45,342,172.
[Part Il [ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, correct, and complete. Declarptiop.of preparer (ojher than officer) 15 based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,
} {/L——/;//lh/ | 974"’/j‘
Sign Signature of Bfficer bt Date
Here Kevin Ryck, Vice President of Finance
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name 's signature Date ok [_]| PTIN
Paid Stephanie Annunziata J\LLAE;Z)Q, 07/16/15|srempioyes [P00195472
Preparer |Fym'sname p Heveron & Company CPAs Frm'sEINp  27-1895149
Use Only | Firm's address p, 260 Plymouth Avenue South ~—
Rochester, NY 14608 Phoneno.585-232-2956 S~
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [Xl Yes D No Q
332001 10-29-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page2
| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11 Eil

1 Brefly descnbe the organization’s mission-
PathStone Housing Action Corporation creates and provides
opportunities for farmworkers and other disenfranchised people to
confront and overcome barriers that prevent them from gaining access
to economic, educational, social and political resources.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services duning the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ Jves [(XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes @ No

If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O

4  Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code )(Expensess 6,200,265. including grants of $ 4,716,771- ) (RevenueS 6,323,292. )
Senior Program - PathStone Opportunities for Seniors Inc., receives
funding as a delegate agency of the National Council on Aging to
operate the USDOL Senior Community Services Employment Program. The
program provides job training and job placement services to over 700
citizens over the age of 55 in rural areas of New York, New Jersey,
Pennsylvania, and Virginia. The goal of the program is to enroll,
provide job training to program participants and to place them in
unsubsidized employment. 85% of the program expenditures are paid as
direct wages and fringe benefits to the program participants who work
20 hours per week at Community Service, non-profit, and government
worksites. (Continued on Schedule 0)

4b (Code )(Expenses$ 5,020,171- including grants of $ 112,901- ) (Revenue$ 10,366,130. )
Housing Services - Development of high quality, affordable housing for
rent and for sale to meet the critical needs of low- and
moderate-income families, seniors, and disabled citizens. The
organization acts as a full-service developer with expertise in the
planning, financing, closing, construction, and management of complex
real estate projects. PathStone's Real Estate Development team includes
a staff of 14 people located throughout six states and Puerto Rico,
with expertise in the planning, community approval process, and
financing of small and large multi-unit affordable housing developments
utilizing a variety of sources. Since 1982, over 3,500 units have been
developed in partnership with both urban and rural communities.
(Continued on Schedule 0)

4c  (Code ) (Expenses $ 7 7 7 7 3 9 2 o ncluding grants of $ )} (Revenue $ 1 ¢z 5 1 5 z 2 9 9 . )
Economic Development Services: PathStone Enterprise Center's mission is
to enhance the economic self-sufficiency and quality of life of
individuals and communities through entrepreneurial training, technical
assistance and access to financing for new and expanding businesses
throughout Upstate New York and Puerto Rico. The Enterprise Center
carries out its mission by making loans to small and micro businesses,
and by accompanying those loans with a strong program of pre-loan and
post-loan technical assistance and training programs designed to
support our clients' growth. The Enterprise Center's loans range in
size from $1,000 to $500,000, although most loans are in the $20.,000 to
$50,000 range.
(Continued on Schedule 0)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ Inctuding grants of § )} (Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses P> 11,997,828.
Form 990 (2013)
0065 See Schedule O for Continuation(s)
2
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnibed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actlvmes or have a section 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account habillity, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions I1s “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ne 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? /f “Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Dud the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilthies in Part X, ine 257 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered *No® to ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described 1n section 170(b){(1)(A)())? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States”? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, ||nes
1c and 8a? If “Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part Il B N I T X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, ine 9a? /f “Yes, *
complete Schedule G, Part Il L Lo X
20a Did the orgamzation operate one or more hospltal facnhlnes" If 'Yes complete Schedule H L. . 120a X
b _If “Yes* to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. - 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-209-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic orgamzation or
government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and II 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 2? If °Yes, ® complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 2 [ X
23 Dd the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete
Schedule J . . 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If "No®, go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization mamntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualfied person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Dud the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
nstructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes,* complete Schedule M 29 X
30 D the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If *Yes,® complete Schedule R, Part | 3383 | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or 1V, and
Part V, hne 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage 1n any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related orgamzatlon?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organlzanon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-20-13
4
13550716 790933 PHAC 2013.06000 PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1




Form

PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 PageS

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -O- if not applicable 1a 10
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
! ¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
| (gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c | X
‘ 2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a X
b If *Yes,® has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No, ® to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxabie party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b [f “Yes,” did the organization notrfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duning the year [ 7d |
e Dud the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year | 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans L . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanning services dunng the tax yeal’? ...... 14a X
b _If "Yes,* has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Pageb
l Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line_in this Part Vi [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the orgarmization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Dud the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomnt one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the orgarnization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, ® provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If *No," go to Iine 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢c | X
13 Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes"® to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entty dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed PNY , IN

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply
|:| Own website l__il Another's website m Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
The Organization - (585)546-7180
400 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14607

332008 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page?
[Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil [z]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee *

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recewed report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

® st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers; key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (€) (D) (B) (F)
Name and Title Average | ... cfeg?:}qlgg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a durestar/trustee) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hours for | s E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z |2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations é 5 £ g_, and refated
below 3 é 5|E g3 = organizations
line) 2|2|E|F 25|
(1) John Wiltse 0.70
Secretary/Director 40.00 | X X 0. 74,048. 4,207.
(2) Monica McCullough 0.70
President/Vice President 40.00|X X 0. 57,556. 3,381.
(3) April Colson 0.70
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Abraham Hernandez 0.70
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Judy Bennett 0.70
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Kevin Ryck 0.70
VP of Finance, Treasurer 40.00 X 0. 149,041, 7,961.
(7) Amy Casciani 0.70
Vice President 40.00 X 0. 83,662. 4,688.
(8) Maria Rodriguez-Collazo 0.70
Vice President 40.00 X 0. 74,807. 4,245.
(9) Chris Tripoli 0.70
Assistant Secretary X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Jenny Loeb 0.70
Assistant Secretary X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Rathryn Bryan 0.70
Asgistant Treasurer 40.00 X 0. 128,703. 6,943.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page8
|Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(B) € (D) (B) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfﬁﬁ'g:‘ than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and 3 director/irustee) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5| & Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g g and related
below g g . é % = organizations
me) | E|E|E| 3555
1b Sub-total > 0. 567,817. 31,425.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 567,817.f 31,425,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imrted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization hist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on hine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such mndividual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organtzation or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

(A) (B) €)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
Rice Homes, In C/O the Organization, Home construction
Rochester, NY 14607 and renovation 166,725.
Affordable Great Locations, In C/0 the Home construction
Organization, Rochester, NY 14607 and renovation 140,334.
Cutting Edge Renovations, In C/0 the Home construction
Organization, Rochester, NY 14607 and renovation 109,143.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 3
Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-29-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page9
| Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill . I:]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Tota! revenue Related or Unrelated R%*%”&fﬁﬂggfd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
‘2 g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membership dues 1b
g ¢ Fundraising events ic
g,‘; d Related organizations 1d
g’ £ e Government grants (contnbutions) 1e
gg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3£ simifar amounts not included above 1t 91,830,
E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
ok h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f | 2 91830,
Business Code
_3 2 a Senior Program 624100 6,323,172, 6,323,172,
Eg b Housing Services 531390 4,959 422, 4,959 422,
‘25 C Rental Income 531110 2,087,499, 2,087,499.
gé d Developer Fees 531390 1,933 ,330. 1,933 330.
o e Economic Development 624100 1,393,978, 1,393 978,
o f All other program service revenue 531310 1,162,123, 1,162,123,
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f | 3 17,859 524
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 962,143, 962,143.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties >
(i) Real (1)) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental ncome or (loss)
d Net rental income or {loss) | 2
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties (1)) Other
assets other than inventory 45,000,
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 21,601,
¢ Ganor (loss) 23,399,
d Net gain or (loss) > 23,399, 23,399,
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
2 contnbutions reported on line ic) See
[+4
5 Part IV, ine 18 a
g b Less direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ne 19 . a
b Less: direct expenses . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities | 2
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less' cost of goods sold b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a Other Income 531390 308,941, 308,941,
b Forgiveness of Debt 900099 12 857, 12,857,
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add ines 11a-11d > 321,798,
12 _ Total revenue. See Instructions. » 19 258 694 18 204 721, 0, 962 143
e Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
AND AFFILIATES

16-1183242 Pagei10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzations must complete all columns_All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(tc; any line in this Part IX ) B @
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A (B) (
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part i Total expenses P panses - | gone exaanes Fé’i‘ééﬁ?é’;g
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, ine 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22 4,829,672.| 4,829,672.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part iV, knes 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as dehined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 1,058,138.] 1,058,138.
b Legal 21,797. 21,797.
¢ Accounting 54,647. 54,647.
d Lobbying
e Professtonal fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 3,108,189.] 3,085,589. 9,106. 13,494.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 240,028. 205,795. 31,097. 3,136.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 390,920. 389,820. 1,100.
17 Travel 148,454. 148,454.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 48,338. 44,330. 4,008.
20 Interest 574,663. 574,663.
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,187,226.] 1,187,226,
23 Insurance 33,053. 33,053.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in kne 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24¢ expenses on Schedute 0.)
a Allocated Indirect Expe 787,505. 787,505.
b Bad Debt 100,728. 28,466, 72,262,
c
d
e All other expenses 412,622. 412,622.
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add tines 1through24e | 12,995,980./ 11,997,828, 976 ,414. 21,738.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
checkhas > [ following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720)
332010 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

AND AFFILIATES

16-1183242 Page 11

[Part X [Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

L]

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-nterest-beanng 2,521,603.] 1 4,854,585.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 6,758,675, 2 4,679,234.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 405,905.| 3 773,563,
4 Accounts receivable, net 42,971.] a 104,058.
5 Loans and other recevables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
4] employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 4,580,211, 7 5,257,017.
< 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 48,922.| 9 92,836.
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 31,327,589.
b Less. accumulated depreciation 10b 11,663,099.] 15,120,985.!10¢c 19,664,490.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11
12 Investments - other secunties See Part IV, Iine 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 1,545,243.] 13 1,402,663.
14 Intangible assets 69,624.| 14 77,218.
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 34,090,256.] 15 36,128,599.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 65,184,395.] 16 73,034,263.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,107,815.| 17 3,832,842.
18 Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 920,945.] 19 690,117.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 55,736.] 21 81,098.
o |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
] Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 16,922,723.[ 23 20,226,624.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of
Schedule D 2,859,361.] 25 2,861,410.
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 21,866,580.] 26 27,692,091,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> [Kl and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27  Unrestncted net assets 43,317,815, 27 45,257,018.
T |28 Temporanly restncted net assets 28 85,154.
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> D
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-n or caprtal surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 43,317,815.] 33 45,342,172,
34 Total habilties and net assets/und balances 65,184,395.[ 34 73,034,263.
Form 990 (2013)
332011
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Form 990 (2013) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page12

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contamns a response or note to any line in this Part XI

[x]

© 0N L WN -

-
o

Total revenue (must equal Part Viil, column (A), ine 12)

19,258,694.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25)

12,995,980.

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1

6,262,714.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

43,317,815,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior penod adjustments

WO [0 IN|O [0 [ (D[N |-

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

-4,238,357.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

-
o

45,342,172.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

L]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D cash [X] Accrual |:I Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explan in Schedule O
Were the organization’s financial statements compied or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

|:| Separate basts [:l Consolidated basis ,:] Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both

I:] Separate basis DZ] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed etther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes { No

2a X

2b | X

2c| X

3a| X

3| X

332012
10-20-13

12

Form 990 (2013)

2013.06000 PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1




SCHEDULE A OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization s not a pnvate foundation because it 1s {For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 ]
2 [

3 ]

4 ]
5 ]

90 00

10
11

N

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hosprtal or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b){ 1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed In

section 170{b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part il))

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part {11}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnibes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [:] Type | b |:] Type Il c D Type llI - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il
supporting organization, check this box i |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 114g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person descnbed 1n () above? 114g(ii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (j) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [iv} IS the orgamization| (v) Did you notify the orgaSY;?itlﬁ)rtlhﬁ\ col. | (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 0 col. (i) histed n your (_)rgamzatlon in col. (i) organized In the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i) of your support? us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
332021
00-25-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page2
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants *)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contrnibutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported orgamzation) included
on hine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securtties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carned on

10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part {V.)

11 Total support. Add ines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i1, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "“facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > E]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . » E]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 AND AFFILIATES

16-1183242 Page3

Part lil | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il }

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants )

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furmished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under sectton 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 receved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtractline 7¢ from hine 6 )

(a) 2009

{b) 2010

{c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

129,000.

1,000.

27,000.

8,866.

106,144.

272,010.

14163778.

15885412.

10772678.

11335563.

17842082.

69999514.

14292778.

15886412.

10799679.

11344429.

17948226.

70271524.

0.

718,417,

3077148.

594,321.

1753680.

1366174.

7509740.

718,417,

3077148.

594,321.

1753680.

1366174.

7509740.

62761784.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business I1s
regularly carned on
Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V)
Total support (add ines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12)

12

13
14
check this box and stop here

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

{c) 2011

_(d)2012

(e) 2013

{f) Total

14292778.

15886412.

10799679.

11344429.

17948226.

70271524.

759,642.

351,0893.

61,073.

63,520.

35,148.

1270476.

759,642.

351,093.

61,073.

63,520.

35,148.

1270476.

886,317.

331,110.

334,911.

15938737.

16568615.

11195663.

205,809.

321,798.

2079945.

11613758.

18305172.

73621945.

First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

L]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percéntage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (ine 8, column (f) divided by Iine 13, column (f))
16_ Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 15

15

85.25 %

16

80.12 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (ine 10c, column (f} divided by fine 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 .
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on Iine 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

Iine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17

1.73 %

18

1.87 %

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Iinstructions

»[X]

(]
[ ]

332023 09-25-13
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! PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
| Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Pages
I Part IV l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10, Part Il, ine 17a or 17b, and Part Ill, ine 12

Also complete this part for any additional information_(See instructions)

Schedule A, Part III, Line 12, Explanation for Other Income:

Other Program Fees

Forgiveness of Debt

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
16
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y VT
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

A dWWN -

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (dunng year)

Aggregate grants from (dunng year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? [:| Yes l:] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose confernng

impermissible prnivate benefit? ,:] Yes I:] No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1

2

a 0o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
E] Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) I:] Preservation of an histoncally important land area

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p»

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes E] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoning, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i))? ':] Yes |:] No
In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements 1n its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

| Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes*® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histonical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 o . > 3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . > $
If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems:

a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VIll, lne 1 . . >3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X - .. . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

AND AFFILIATES

16-1183242 Page2

[Part Ill [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems

(check all that apply)
a E] Public exhibrtion
b D Scholarly research
c I:l Preservation for future generations

d [Jroanor exchange programs

e D Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ‘:] Yes l:] No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 980, Part X? E] Yes X1 No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distnbutions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? IK] Yes D No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xlll @
[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 1,878,190, 1,765,597, 1,957,087, 1,617,503, 1,427,816,
b Contributions 8,000, 2,923, 250, 55,600, 29,015,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 343 218, 228,768, -76,204, 363,984, 245,672,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 85,000, 85,000, 115,536. 80,000, 85,000,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 2,144,408, 1,912 288, 1,765,597, 1,957,087. 1,617 503,
2 Prowvide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasr-endowment P> 9.74 %
b Permanent endowment p> 71.74 %
¢ Temporarily restnicted endowmentp» 18,52 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3al1) X
{ii) related organizations 3aii)| X
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3 | X
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds

[Part VI

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 601,431. 601,431.

b Buildings 26,386,681.] 11,279,962.| 15,106,719.

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 446,357. 383,137, 63,220.

e Other . .. 3,893,120. 3,893,120.
Total. Add tines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10(c).) . »119,664,490.

332052
09-25-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule D (Form 930) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page3
| Part Vil| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes*® to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 11b See Form 990, Part X, ine 12
(a) Description of security or category (including name of secunty) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

)]

B)

©)

D)

(5]

(3]

(©)]

H)
Total {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) p»
] Part Viil| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c_See Form 990, Part X, line 13
(a) Descnption of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

1)
@
3)
(4)
©)
(6)
(7
(<))
©
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Descniption (b) Book value

(1) Deposits Held in Trust 288,217.
(20 Other Assets 40,996.
(3) Receivable From Related Party 32,418,554.
@ Cash - Loan Funds 3,380,832,
(5)
(6)
@)
8)
©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15) p| 36,128,599,

] Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Descniption of hability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ Due to Related Parties 2,861,410.
@)
4
(5}
(6)
0]
()]
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > 2,861,410.

2. Liabiity for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xii{ [XI
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page4
|Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recovenes of pror year grants 2c

d Other (Descrnibe in Part XIII') 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 12, but not on line 1-

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIll) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5

Part Xl [ Recongciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25.

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Descnbe in Part Xl ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIil.) i 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18.)
| Part Xiil| Supplemental information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lil, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, Iine 4, Part X, line 2, Part X,
lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any addmional information

(3]

Part IV, line 2b:

The escrow represents security deposits held for the

Organization's tenants.

Part V, line 4:

A percentage of the Fund's market wvalue as determined by the

board of directors of a related organization of PathStone Housing Action

Corporation each year shall be distributed for the use by the related

organization in support of its programs for women.

Part X, Line 2:

Accounting standards require entities to disclose in their
92513 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
28
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Pages
|Part Xill| Supplemental Information (continued)

financial statements the nature of any uncertainties in their tax

position. Tax years including 2011 and later are subject to examination

by tax authorities. Areas that IRS and state tax authorities consider

when examining tax returns of a charity include, but may not be limited

to, tax-exempt status and the existence and amount of unrelated business

income. The Organization does not believe that it has any uncertain tax

positions with respect to these or other matters, and has not recorded any

unrecognized tax benefits or liability for penalties or interest.

The Organization is not aware of any circumstances or events that make it

reasonably possible that tax benefits may increase or decrease within 12

months of the date of these financial statements.

Part V, line 2:

During the 2013 tax year, the Organization reclassified

$34,098 of endowment funds to account for endowment pledges receivable.

This adjustment is reflected in the current year beginning balance.

Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
332055
09-25-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule | (Form 990) AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Page2
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

Internal audits are conducted by the corporation to assess success of

programs and to gauge effectiveness of staff and utilization of resources.

Schedule | (Form 990)
332201
05-01-13
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 3
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242
[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, ine 1a Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
l:| Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or proviston of all of the expenses descnbed above? If "No,” complete Part Iil to explamn 1ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization'’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part |l
Compensation committee |:| Wnitten employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant El Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations |:| Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization.
a Recetve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of*
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? . 5b X
If *Yes" to ine Sa or 5b, describe in Part [l
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, Iine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If *Yes" to ine 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part |lI
7 For persons hsted in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not descnbed in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," descnbe in Part Ill 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inhial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes,* descnbe in Part 1l 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed In
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . .. 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
332111
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SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y PT-}
{(Form 990 or 990-E2) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

To develop high-quality affordable housing for low and moderate income

families; to professionally manage the housing; to assist and encourage

residents participation to ensure that developments offer a satisfying

living environment; and to create communities that are assets to

residents, the larger community, and the organization.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

The organization provides housing development; housing services;

services to seniors and emergency and supportive services.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

Services provided include skills and interest assessments, individual

career counseling, career exploration and planning, resume and

interview agsistance, customized training in occupational skills and

certifications, and supportive services.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4b, Program Service Accomplishments:

In addition, the program staff are experienced in long-term,

resident-driven community planning efforts to identify asset-based

approaches to obtain consensus on development and community

revitalization approaches. The developments are managed with extensive

expertise in professional standards for selecting good tenants and high

gstandards for managing the physical assets.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E27) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organizaton PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242

Form 990, Part III, Line 4c, Program Service Accomplishments:

As of yvear end,The Enterprise Center had over $4.2M in outstanding

business loans to 80 borrowers. The Enterprise Center is designated as

a CDFI and Community Development Entity (CDE) under the New Markets Tax

Credit program. It also provides microenterprise and technical

assistance programs to encourage small business creation and growth in

rural and urban areas.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1:

Some board members are also employees of the Parent company,

PathStone Corporation, and are therefore not considered independent.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

A draft copy of the return is distributed to the members of

the board for comments before filing.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

During the new board member orientation, the policy is fully

explained by the President and attorney. The board member understands that

it is important to follow the policy at all times during his or her term on

the board. It is made clear that if any conflict arises, that the policy is

in effect and should be followed. This is also re-emphasized annually when

the policy is signed on a yearly basis.

In addition to the Conflict of Interest Policy, the organization's parent

Company, PathStone Corporation, has a questionnaire that all employees must

fill out annually to determine whether they have a real or potential

FrS Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organizaton PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242

conflict of interest. If any potential conflicts are learned about through

this or any other method, they are reviewed by the Executive Staff member

for that division, and ultimately by the President/CEQ of PathStone

Corporation. The CEO of PathStone Corporation has the ultimate

responsibility for determining whether or not a conflict exists and he or

she, in conjunction with the Senior Vice President for Human Resources of

PathStone and the Executive Staff member for that employee's division, will

determine the course of action necessary.

PathStone Corporation, the parent company, also has an Asset Management

Committee which must review any purchases or contracts that are more than

$5,000. Anvy potential conflicts are taken into consideration before

approving these purchases and contracts.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: Pathstone Housing

Action Corporation and Affiliates do not have any direct compensation

expense since all employees are officially employed by the parent company,

PathStone Corporation. The wages and benefits of all top management

employees are determined by the personnel committee of the Parent company,

PathStone Corporation, as part of its ongoing wage comparative studies and

benefit budgeting process. The process includes independent review,

comparability data, and deliberation by a compensation committee.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Pathstone Housing Action Corporation and Affiliates makes its

governing documents (Bylaws and Certificate of Incorporation) available to

the public upon written request.
05043 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013)
38
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION Employer identification number
AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242

The parent company, PathStone Corporation has the following policy in

place: PathStone bylaws, policies and other governing documents are

available on the PathStone Electronic Library, which may be accessed by

employees. The company may grant access to the Electronic Library to

non-employees as well, when there is a need for others to access

information, for example auditors and funders.

PathStone prints an annual report which is made public each vear. Copies

are mailed to stakeholders and it is readily available to the public.

Form 990, Part VII:

Some members of the Board of Directors are full time

employees (40 or more hours per week) of the parent company, PathStone

Corporation and are compensated as such.

Form 990, Part IX, Line 1ll1lg, Other Fees:

Contracted Management Services:

Program service expenses 2,658,425,
Management and general expenses 0.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 2,658,425.

General Contractors:

Program service expenses 332,695.

Management and general expenses 0.

Fundraising expenses 0.

o041 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
39
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013)

Page 2

Name of the organizaton PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION

Employer identification number

AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242
Total expenses 332,695.
Consulting:
Program service expenses 84,981.
Management and general expenses 6,608.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 91,589.
Other Professional Fees:
Program service expenses 9,488.
Management and general expenses 2,498.
Fundraising expenses 13,494.
Total expenses 25,480.
Total Other Fees on Form 990, Part IX, line 11g, Col A 3,108,189.
Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:
Transfers to Affiliates -843,960.
New Subsidiaries/Affiliates -3,394,497.
Capital Contributions 100.
Total to Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 -4,238,357.

332212
09-04-13
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PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Pages

| Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

Part III, Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as Partnership:

Name of Related Organization:

Lander Street Partners III, LLC

Direct Controlling Entity: Newburgh Community Improvement Corporation

Name of Related Organization:

New Home Alliance, L.P.

Direct Controlling Entity: PathStone Development Corporation of Ohio

Name of Related Organization:

Olde Theatre Apartments, L.P.

Direct Controlling Entity: PathStone Development Corporation of Ohio

Name of Related Organization:

Stanton Meadows Townhomes, L.P.

Direct Controlling Entity: Stanton Meadows Housing Development Fund

Corporation

Part IV, Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as Corp or Trust:

Name of Related Organization:

Alliance Homes II, Corp.

Direct Controlling Entity: PathStone Development Corporation of Ohio

Name of Related Organization:

Salem Senior Housing Corp.

Direct Controlling Entity: PathStone Development Corporation of Ohio

332165 09-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
52

13550716 790933 PHAC 2013.06000 PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1




PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION
Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 AND AFFILIATES 16-1183242 Pages
[ Part VI | Supplemental Information

Provide addrtional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

Name of Related Organization:

i PHEDCO Investments Inc.

Direct Controlling Entity: PathStone Housing Corporation of PA

332185 09-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
53
13550716 790933 PHAC 2013.06000 PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1



PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION AND

16-1183242

Form 990 Line H(Db)

- List of Affiliated

Organizations Included in Group Return

Statement

1

Name of Organization

Ada-Ridge Housing Development
Fund

Albion Senior Living Housing
Develo

Andrews Terrace Housing
Development

Beechwood Housing Development
Fund

Bradmar Housing Development
Fund Co

Brower Road Housing Dev Fund
Corp

Canal View Housing Developmnt
Corp

Community Dev Corp of Puerto
Rico

Henrietta Housing Development
Fund

Heritage Meadows Development
Fund C

Highland Meadows Housing Dev
Corp

HOPN Housing Development Fund
Corp

Lyons-Montezuma Apartments Inc
Monroe Special Housing Inc
PathStone Community

Improvement of Newburgh Inc

Parque Platino Inc

13550716 790933 PHAC

Organization's Address

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

22

2013.06000 PATHSTONE

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Employer ID

16-1592994

26-0346052

20-5567064

27-4025242

27-2702709

27-0039310

20-4439870

13-4215024

27-0263165

16-1501984

05-0575745

20-3946971

34-1980621

16-1388682

16-1598837

02-0533102

Statement(s) 1
HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1



PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION AND

16-1183242

Towpath Housing Development 400 East Avenue Rochester, 45-3779513

Fund NY 14607

PathStone Development Corp of 400 East Avenue Rochester, 16-1442543

Ohio NY 14607

PathStone Enterprise Center 400 East Avenue Rochester, 16-1534956

Inc NY 14607

PathStone Farmworker Housing 400 East Avenue Rochester, 25-1695904

Co PA NY 14607

PathStone Farmworker Housing 400 East Avenue Rochester, 22-3144622

Corp NY 14607

PathStone Housing Action Corp 400 East Avenue Rochester, 22-3144721

of NJ NY 14607

PathStone Housing Corp of 400 East Avenue Rochester, 06-1456487

Indiana NY 14607

PathStone Housing Corp of PA 400 East Avenue Rochester, 25-1653975
NY 14607

PathStone Management Corp 400 East Avenue Rochester, 20-4803721
NY 14607

PathStone Opportunities for 400 East Avenue Rochester, 20-5566908

Seniors NY 14607

PathStone Opportunities Inc 400 East Avenue Rochester, 20-2258385
NY 14607

Rural Housing Opportunities 400 East Avenue Rochester, 16-1419364

Corporation NY 14607

Seldon Sq II Housing Dvpt Fund 400 East Avenue Rochester, 03-0485956

Corp NY 14607

Sisson Reserve Housing 400 East Avenue Rochester, 45-4718273

Development NY 14607

Stanton Meadows Housing Dvpt 400 East Avenue Rochester, 16-1560060

Fund NY 14607

West Broadway Villas Housing 400 East Avenue Rochester, 46-1192120

Develo NY 14607

Valle Dorado Inc. 400 East Avenue Rochester, 66-0788645
NY 14607

Long Pond Housing Development 400 East Avenue Rochester, 47-1383517

Fund Corp NY 14607

23 Statement(s) 1

13550716 790933 PHAC 2013.06000 PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1



PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CORPORATION AND

Pathstone Foundation
Pinnacle Housing Development
Fund Corp

Stone Quarry Housing
Development Fund Corp

Sisson Reserve II Housing
Developme

0ld West End Place Corporation

Salem Housing Corp.

13550716 7390933 PHAC

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

400
NY

2013.06000 PATHSTONE HOUSING ACTION CO PHAC 1

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

East Avenue
14607

24

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

Rochester,

16-1183242

46-4871866

46-0839248

47-1373029

46-3524661

46-4105929

30-0308905

Statement(s) 1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
PathStone Corporation and Affiliates

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of PathStone Corporation and Affiliates (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the combined balance sheets as of September 30, 2014 and the related
combined statements of activities, cash flows and functional revenues and expenses for the year then ended and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit
the financial statements of certain affiliates including the Housing Council at PathStone, Bradmar Village, LLC,
Stonewood Apartments, LLC, Pinnacle Apartments, LLC, Alturas de Castaner, L.P., San German, LLC and
Parque Platino, Inc., which statements reflect combined total assets of $93,331,674, as of September 30, 2014
and combined total support and revenues of $8,253,973, for the year then ended. Those statements were audited
by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included in those affiliates, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

-1-



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the combined financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of PathStone Corporation
and Affiliates as of September 30, 2014 and the results of its operations and changes in net assets, cash
flows and functional revenues and expenses for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 30,
2015 on our consideration of PathStone Corporation and Affiliates’ internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering PathStone
Corporation and Affiliates's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying combining and consolidating balance sheets and statements of activities are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain other
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, that information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Heveron. < sz,&an&

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
March 30, 2015
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Net Cash From Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets
Noncash Expenses, Revenues, Losses and Gains:
Depreciation and Amortization
Loss on Sale/Disposal of Land, Buildings and Equipment
Predevelopment Write-Offs
Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments
Net Transfer of Fixed Assets (from)/to New Subsidiaries/Affiliates
Net Asset Transfers from Related Parties
Forgiveness of Debt
(Increase)/Decrease In:
Receivables
Other Assets
(Decrease)/Increase In:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Net Cash Flow Provided by Operations

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Land, Buildings and Equipment
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Decrease in Loan Funds
Decrease in Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves
Capital Contributions

Net Cash Flow Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Payments on Debt
Proceeds From Borrowings

Net Cash Flow Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash Paid during the Year for:
Interest

§ (4481,442)

10,941,982
27,346
24,855

(273,046)
42,201
1,149,729

(40,760)

(1,201,555)
1,052,550

1,434,903
(223.396)
8.453.367

(26,563,444)
(78,172)
85,000
1,316,221
3,029,347
13.958.790
—(8.252.258)

(21,015,477)
21,459,994
444,517
645,626
17,675,413

$__18.321.039

$ 4313728

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.

-



|N.|

B2 A S A o S X Y S A AT 2 N X5 2 S X 2 I S 3 ) £ S S 201 7 A A
TP TLTEOT — [0te00Cel)  Te06bIsc  998¢680¢ 6t d9LC 009 C00 5¢ 7809993 ePC66C <C
TET080°T - TLT6o¢ TNy 80611 AV 6L I 10V
§SL'9E1°T - 656492 [78°785°1 - $L6'88C - -
601'$26'C - 155°05S 9WHTTSl - T1T'Ts8 - -

- (L8€°2sT°¢) - - - - - L8ETST'E
80b'PH1'T - - - AN - - -
TIELT'9E - 1LT'OVTEL 86EPLI‘11 £20°909 L89°90t'L - €EL'SPR'E
SYT'OLL'6Y (cps'8ve6's) P1TP89°01 12E‘0SH'9 - €1$°T16'9T 1SE‘1¥ 685'0€9'%1
059'09%°S - £96°6€ 9ll'c - 19611 T19°9€T'S 866'891
7€8°08¢°€ - - - - - 7€8°08¢'€ -
Teeserelr . WIR9RTT)  LI0I8S< 86950 C SFE 13¢ LV TP 9 ALzl SST 08P 9
968 PEES - SO0 EI0 T £99° 9% SEE 590 S19°061 gIcop 656'83L°C

- (0£898Z'1) 82809 $8L°L80°1 (opz'sL) $20'T0p (Lz5'88) -
9ZH'€98'cl $ - $ ¥61°L0S°I $ v8bTTI'l § ¢€sTi0g § LER'SKE'D $ T9v'768°1 $ 961'169°C

SRV SaTerT e STy pu SaLIEIpIsq T ou] Busy .~ uogagodlo)y
ByY1I0 wswdojaaag *ou] ‘ouoiSyied e uonerodio) uonay asudisjug auoisyied
auosyied asnoy loumofog SuisnoH auniSyed suo)Syied

(uonewLtoju] Supepijosuo)) pus SulUIquUIo)) YIAL)
$10Z ‘0€ Joquiadag

(sdiyssdupre g pajuiry Surpnpdxg)
SLATHS ADNVIVE AANIFINOD

SALVITIAAV ANV NOLLVIOJd0D ANOLSHLVd

S1ASSV TV.LOL
S19SSY 19410 (810,

19N ‘s1assy 1210
SIAISSIY papun,]

pue susodaq paydnsay

sdiysioupred w usunsIAu|

SALBIPISQNS Ul JUSURSIAU]

JUSWMOPUT - SUSULSIAU]
19N quswdinby

pue s3uppng ‘pue
saned pRIEY

(01 31qeAey) woys ajqeaady

uud | -Suo] - $9qeAlasdy

spung ueoT] - 4Ysey

TV U0

135SV JUaLM)) [810],

ALY - SIQEAIRIY YO
Juauny) - SAR] pALY
(01 s3jqeAe ) WO} SI|qBAIIINY
sjuseamby Yse) pue yse)
ENS ALV

SLIASSV



*SIUSWR)JEIS [RIduBUL] 0} S)ON pue Hoday ,s1oupny juspuadapul 298

-8-

795 60¢ <21 $ W08 Lsvel) $ "8S00tL LC S SOLOPIEC S T8O chie S OL0PYS b $ “Tveoisor T “TOvell s 4 TV1IdVO
/S1ASSV LIN ANV
SALLITIgVIT TV.LOL
862700 1L (VAT AYAY)] S11°896 01 h869s LSEEV0E 90P9I8°1¢ LLB10S°E 88L8C861 [ende/siassy 1aN [B10
TSyt - - - 18SZ9ST - - <eewor paIoLy sy Apusuruuag
160°265 - ¥S1's8 - LE6'90S - - - paronsay Auesoduia
$59009°8S (L8€°TST'E) 196'788'01 Tr1'869'S 6£8'896 90b‘918'1€ LL810S°E 918'¥86'8 padgsaun
[Ede7y/51a5sv 19N
992 S9L05 ETpsecon) tv6 190791 959" ISP LI 0t 001 0L9°LTL 01 Y9¥'800°L 9190568 soumqery (g0,
LTFS0°8¢ BLI8S) 0Z8¢CLT T ¢SISPe sl - 865 S9L°L 36t ¢81°S 009°s0v ¥ sanmmqer] uud [ -Suo] B0 L
Pl 005 St ZLYLI8S) I SIOTI [A9523 - 8¢0°619°L 8LC03TS S8b8STC uoio  und | -§uo]
- 9]qeAed SAON
£66°€5S°T - 8LILSI - - 095‘9¥1 ozl'e SELLYT'T uuy | -8uo - sjqeded sUnoddy
SSNIqer] U3 L-8U0']
(3291 (AF4 [0 6Z79ACX7)] T 63S'S £05°901°C 0£L°001 CLOT96C 990°6¢8’[ 966 YPS T SAYMIQEIT UMD [BI0 ],
00980t (vSLIvY) C9C €56 1 PheLss - 8LL6IST 680°69¢°[ [LL'8SO'] uonod jualmy
- 3jqeked SIION
7€9°c08°1 - £9°0VT 7801 - $TE0!1 0s1'6ty €EV'101°1 SNUBAIY pauIgja(d
p1z'0L8°L S - $ 81T's6E'E $ LLO'IPS ] $ 0££°001 $ 0L6'1Er $ LT891 $ T6L'P8ET $ sasuadxg panusay
pue Jjqeded SJUN0IIY
SIIYIQeErT jualiny
sanyiqery
SLASSY LAN ANV SHLLI'TIEVIT
. T TSRVl TSIEPSRS pE - o0 BBy Uoneede) )
Yo juawrdojaasg -ouj ‘suoigyied 18 uonerodio) uonoy asudiaug ENOINE|
auojgyied asnoH seumofog  SuisnoH auoSyed suoisyied



-Q:

*SIUSWIEIS [EIoURUL{ 0 SAJON pue poday ,sionpny juapusdopu] 998

524 jo pug -[mide)/siassy 19N
s19jsuyf Auedwoosau]
SRV YV/SILRIPISGNG MIN
suonnqiu0) [eride)

IB3A jo Suiumdag -
[ende)/s195sy 19N
51955V 19N ut 3uey)

$1285Y 19N PRIOLISAY
Ajususund ui a8usy)
SI9JSUB.] 19S5V 19N
SUOLNQLIUOY) JUSWMOpUZ
-SLISSV LIN
GADRILSTY X ININVAEAd

135Sy 19N Pa1otnsay
Kjuesodwa], ut a3uey)
uonINsIY
w0l pasea]ay S1assy 19N
suoysudosddy
sumH
PUB SWIO5UJ TUIUNSAAU] 1IN
suoyngUIuo)
SLASSV IAN
QILONLSTY ATEVIOdWAL

51955V 19N

pajaLsasf) utl aBumy)
sasuadxqy [elop
Buisteipun g
[243uan) pus judawSeuspy
sasIg umiFo1g

§osUadxg

(s955077) 7 su1BO) ‘anuandy
“uoddng paronsasun m@iog,
uonNIINSTY
WOJJ pIsea[Y SIISSV 19N
SI9)SUBI] 13SSY 19N
anuandy pus uoddng 19410
suonnqruuoe) pui-up
suonnqQuUILOD)
suonisodsiq/saes
uo (ssoq)urey
MNUMIY pare|Y-wriBoig

as B! A

BCCPOSIL 5 (steecD ~% 5101789601 S TPIBeoS s oot s goporsie 3 IIgtoee s Lol 3
- 000 ¢b T SZO 11T - - 82T 6C8) IETIA$4) 096 107
(zZse'L8€'D) - (Tse'L8E'D) - - - - -
v68'6L - 001 y6L'6L - - - -
£€6'v20'89 (L8g'v6e'e) 80L'TYS'S TIF'TPS'9 SS1°2E8'T 868°0VL 1€ £pS'SL6'T #09'8L'81
£28°988'S - £85 10L°Y ($90'v26) (£ YAl 4 9vL'p00" TEI'TSS pTTIVE
000t - - - 000¢ - - -
000'¢ - - - 000'€ - - -
€1990¢ - - - tL9'950¢C - - -
(S ¥49) - - - (550¢s) - - -
(000°58) - - - (000°s8) - - -
8L9'6LT - - - 8L9'6LT - - -
050'¥9 - - - 0509 - - -
0STZIToS - €35 100V 590726) LA5! SPL P00 T 44 433 74407
089650 6V [YEIN4)) 795 1Pe el T97999°¢C A4S Trrs0e . 190796 SOV 9P0 6¢
SPTehe - T 4 - So8LTT - - FI5C0C
$61'€60'9 (P08'¥62) ov'ovL 99¢'¢TY y81ze 679°LE $L9'981 £01°TLY'Y
LEE'PO9TY (£96°'L2¢€) TIP'ELSTI S6EEVT'T SIYTSI'L 86L'€10T T6ELLL 8L ILIPT
0E891LPS VAN 44 SPTEP0 81 TEo Tl 799 €651 TLT950 ¢ 66T 9IS T eI I8T6¢
$S0°Cs - - - S50°¢S - - -
000's8 - - - 00058 - - -
19¢'185'T - 9LY'TIL 006'v€C TI18Z81 L9SOLY 97S'sHE 081's79
€9L 1L1'1 - 0LL'SP6 - - - - £66°STT
690'99¢5 - TEL'ce - LET'TIT - - 001°012
(9v¢'L2) - - (9v'L7) - - - -
878'L8T0S $ (L9LTT9) $ L91°18Z'91 $ EpI'SES’] $  09§°110°1 $ 909's85°T s €L9'0Ll'l $  9pp'9TE'8T $
BB 1 () A 175111341114 QRN 11 143 SN 111 (143811 3 (g M 11194 115 M 1) 6511 0 - TSNS TSy
12410 auwdojama *ou] ‘auoISyied 18 uoyeiodio)) uondy asudidug uoIsyIed
auoisyied 9SnoH Jsumolog duisnol suogyied auoisyied

(uoysurioju] Supepijosuo)) pus ujuquio)) YIAL)

$10Z .on ._onsghow papuy .—ﬁo? ay ._Ou—
(sdyysaauyasg paypuyy upnidxy)
SALLIALLDV A0 SLNAWALVLS GINISINOD
SALVITIJAV ANV NOLLVYOJH0D IANOLSHLYd

SIHSSVIAN QALOTALSTUNN



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES
(Excluding Limited Partnerships)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014
(With Combining and Consolidating Information)

PathStone Corporation

Fundraising Management and General Program
Agency Indirect Fringe Adult
Fundraising Management Management Benefit Child Tramng &
& Adwocacy & General & General Pools Development Employment
Support and Revenue:
Program-Related Revenue $ - $ 358226 % - 3 - 3 7,176,091 $ 9,087,525
Gain/(Loss) on Sale/Disposition - - - - - -
Contributions 210,100 - - - - -
In-Kind Contributions - - - - 168,310 -
Other Income 96.815 193,058 - - 426 -
Total Support, Revenue,
Gains and (Losses) 306915 551284 - - 7,344,827 0 25
Expenses
Salaries and Wages 62,305 148,091 1,960,719 - 3,040,270 3,509,838
Fringe Benefits - - 6,993 8,146,897 7,000 9
Travel and Transportation - 1,298 33,765 - 35,989 387,022
Occupancy 10,851 - 150,630 - 1,196,961 921,427
Supplies 2,366 3,657 71,405 - 286,913 160,863
Equipment 431 298 29,144 - 43,323 106,184
Telephone 1,303 1,225 36,061 - 46,958 179,014
Insurance - - 146,691 - 12,042 39,035
Meeting Costs 1,601 8,642 92,817 - 680 30,886
Professional Services 35,064 18,623 257,849 - 14,813 31,511
Postage and Printing 7,358 712 71,929 - 4,097 25,534
Staff Development 28,598 18,788 21,626 - 34,433 95,492
Trustee Fees - - - - - -
Homebuyer Subsidies - - - - - -
Traiming - - - - 287,455 714,443
Bad Debt Expense - - - - - -
Property Taxes - 4,203 - - - 7,277
Interest Expense - 10,680 - - - -
Other 685 60,386 60 - 2,407 551
Depreciation and Amortizatton - 178,168 6,773 - - -
Client Assistance Costs 4,861 46,380 - - 186,931 160,345
Delegate Agencies - - - - - -
Property Management - 202,781 - - - 7363
Subtotal 155,423 703,932 2,886,462 8,146,897 5,200,272 6,376,794
Allocated Indirect Costs 17,118 41,047 (3,853,937 - 810,999 971,632
Allocated Fringe Benefits 21,071 51,032 674,921 (5,743,476) 1,076,274 1,218,710
Allocated Leave Expenses 8,902 22,155 292,554 (2403421) 257,282 520,389
Total Expenses 202,514 818,166 - - 7.344 827 9.087,525
Change in Net Assets 104,401 (266,882) - - - -
Transfers (184,000) 139,238 - - - -

.
Ll
'
Lad

'
ed
'

Total Changes in Net Assets 3 (39.599) £ __(127.644) $

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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Total

Youth & Emergency
Adult & Supportive Health & Housing Housing
Education Services Safety Development Semvices PathStone

$ 1,068,023 § 426853 § 1,311,552 § 2,371,672 § 6,426,504 $ 28,326,446

- - - 210,100

- 57,683 - - - 225,993
9,167 120 5,530 184,683 135,381 625,180
1,177,190 484,656 1,317,082 556,3 6,561,885 29,387,719
453,333 178,405 436,586 944,192 2,370,551 13,104,290
- - 10 - 241 8,161,150
36,225 14,308 42,410 81,199 135,261 167,477
44,490 64,656 62,489 98,324 407,333 2,957,161
118,876 1,739 22,823 25,253 78,156 772,051
3,983 3,229 10,811 3,943 54,493 255,839
12,669 8,212 11,948 21,423 71,754 390,567
2,656 - - 14,002 30,268 244,694
1,898 6,257 2,814 7,445 6,642 159,682
5,666 15,654 25,856 124,541 176,682 706,259
1,556 3,463 1,327 4,297 54,470 174,743
9,611 4,373 12,322 120,949 36,915 383,107
95,188 1914 1,403 36,885 41,522 1,178,810
- - 134 - 1,495 13,109
- - - - - 10,680
1,405 19,216 - - 17,223 101,933
- - - - 7,528 192,469
32,725 24,997 353,527 131,642 856,698 1,798,106
- - - - 35,549 35,549
- 1,500 - 8,000 35,476 275,120
820,281 347,923 984,460 1,622,095 4,438,257 31,682,796
125,291 49,311 120,519 261,056 657,009 (799,955)
164,437 61,114 148,744 323,979 817,871 (1,185,323)
67,181 26,308 63,359 139,715 354,553 (651,023)
1,172,190 484,656 1.317.082 2,346,845 6,267,690 29,046,495
- - - 209,510 294,195 341,224
- - - 645,924 100,798 701,960
3 - b - 3 - h 855434 3 394993 $_ 1,043,184
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Support and Revenue-
Program-Related Revenue
Gain/(Loss) on Sale/Disposition
Contributions

In-Kind Contributions

Other Income

Total Support, Revenue,
Gains and (Losses)

Expenses-

Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits

Travel and Transportation
Occupancy

Supplies

Equipment

Telephone

Insurance

Meeting Costs
Professional Services
Postage and Printing
Staff Development
Trustee Fees
Homebuyer Subsidies
Training

Bad Debt Expense
Property Taxes

Interest Expense

Other

Depreciation and Amortization
Client Assistance Costs
Delegate Agenctes
Property Management

Subtotal

Allocated Indirect Costs

Allocated Fringe Benefits

Allocated Leave Expenses
Total Expenses

Change 1n Net Assets
Transfers

Total Changes in Net Assets

PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES

(Excluding Limited Partnerships)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014
(With Combining and Consolidating Information)
(Continued from Page 11)

Not-For-Profit Affiliates

PathStone Sojourner PathStone
PathStone Housing House at Dewvelopment PathStone
Enterprise ActionCorp  PathStone, Inc. Corporation Opportunities

Center, Inc, and Subsid, and Affihiates

Other

Total
PathStone &

and Affiliates for Seniors Affilistes Affiliates

$ 1,170,673 $ 2,585606 $ 1,011,560 $ 1,535,143 $ 6,323,172 $ 9,957,995 $ 50,910,595
. - - (27,346) - - (27,346)
- - 329,287 - - 93,732 633,119
- - - - 880,292 65,478 1,171,763
345,526 470,567 462,490 234,900 120 722356 2,861,139
1,516,199 3,056,173 1,803,337 L742.697 7,203,584 10,839.56 ) 55,549,270
269,066 109,977 600,885 274,764 435,753 1,929,718 16,724,453
- - (70,767) - 533,512 1,089 8,624,984
33,418 7,155 8,147 21,329 78,190 67,593 983,309
20,068 - 214,769 850,667 128,172 175,774 4,346,611
9,332 624 3,658 43,533 27,792 101,733 958,723
4,778 1,479 4,845 - 13,196 35,377 315,514
6,277 5,515 15,794 13,572 42,926 53,985 528,636
2,709 (19,462) 9,323 68,095 - 55,446 360,805
5,341 273 - - 3,227 13,764 182,287
84,992 37,629 49,904 76,943 4,408 427,382 1,387,517
2,878 303 14,855 - 4,795 37,692 235,266
36,157 7,095 16,711 3257 (4,454) 63,230 505,103
- - - - - 1,394 1,394
- - - - - 112,645 112,645
- - - - 906,201 6,348 2,091,359
72,262 14 14,060 171,666 - 29,461 287,463
- 89,830 3,775 129,792 - 47,147 283,653
200,920 135,676 1,498 91,827 - 254,938 695,539
5,820 387,869 13,161 22,848 (15,779) 36,512 552,364
2,500 811,095 66,025 554,578 - 415,287 2,041,954
- - 227,089 - 4,716,771 459,905 7,201,871
- - - - - - 35,549
- 434,630 639 173.746 - 645495 1,529,630
756,518 2,009,702 1,194,371 2,496,617 6,874,710 4971915 49,986,629
74,577 - 121,130 49,177 120,044 626,358 191,331
92,720 32,617 205,867 84341 144,980 435,166 (189,632)
40,252 9.108 70,767 36,626 64,997 103,391 (325.882)
964,067 2,051,427 1,592,135 2,666.761 7,204,731 6.136,830 49.662.446
552,132 1,004,746 211,202 (924,064) (1,147) 4,702,731 5,886,824
(25.798) (929.238) - - - 111,076 (142,000)

$_ 526334 § 75508 $__ 211202 §  (924064) $

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-12-
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Excluding Limited Partnerships)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Net Cash From Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets

Noncash Expenses, Revenues, Losses and Gains:
Depreciation and Amortization

Loss on Sale/Disposal of Land, Buildings and Equipment

Predevelopment Write-Offs
Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments

Net Transfers of Fixed Assets from/to New Subsidiaries/Affiliates
Transfer of Net Assets from New Subsidiaries/Affiliates

Assumption of Related Party Debt
Forgiveness of Debt

(Increase)/Decrease In:
Receivables
Other Assets

(Decrease)/Increase In:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue

Net Cash Flow Used by Operations

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Land, Buildings and Equipment
Increase in Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves
Decrease in Loan Funds
Sales of Investments - Endowment Fund
Purchases of Investments - Endowment Fund
Decrease in Investment in Partnerships

Net Cash Flow Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Capital Contributions from Limited Partner
Payments on Debt
Proceeds From Borrowings

Net Cash Flow Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash Paid during the Year for:
Interest

§ 5,886,823

2,041,954
27,346
24,855

(273,046)
(1,216,375)
(2,387,352)

1,620,367

(40,760)

(11,405,479)
(169,962)

3,161,508
(235.528)
(2,965.649)

(5,818,263)

(273,139)
1,316,221
85,000

(78,172)

142.580

(4.625.773)

79,894
(2,187,904)
9.910,326
7.802.316

210,894

13,652,532

$__13.863.426

$ 614,345

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Fmancial Statements.
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

PathStone Corporation (PathStone) and Affiliates (the Organization) creates and provides
opportunities for farmworkers and other disenfranchised people to confront and overcome
barriers that systematically prevent them from gaining access to economic, educational, social
and political resources.

The Organization provides adult training and employment programs; child development
programs; health and safety programs; housing development; housing services; emergency
and supportive services; youth and adult education; economic development programs; and
advocacy and public policy initiatives.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
PathStone Corporation and Affiliates reports information regarding its financial position and
activities according to the existence and nature of donor restrictions in three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.

PathStone Corporation and Affiliates also records contributions received as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and
nature of any donor restrictions.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America allow the
Organization to treat as unrestricted, any restricted revenue where the restrictions are met in
the same year. The Organization has elected to follow that reporting method. As a result, all
activities in which restrictions are met are recorded in the Unrestricted Net Asset class.

The following are descriptions of the Organization's net asset classifications:

Unrestricted Net Assets:
Includes undesignated resources that are available for the general support of the
Organization's operations and designated funds committed to long-term use by board
resolution. Board designated funds may include unrestricted bequests or planned gifts
received by the Organization, surplus funds available at year-end (that are not needed for
operating reserves), or funds resulting from the sale of an asset. Since donors did not
restrict these amounts, the board can remove its self-imposed designation. These are
detailed in Note 16.



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets include resources from
contributions where use by the Organization is subject to donors' restrictions that expire with the
passage of time or by actions of the Organization.

When donor restrictions from prior years expire, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets, all of which were associated with Sojourner,
consisted of the following at September 30, 2014:

Unappropriated Endowment Earnings $ 397,084
Foreclosure Prevention (United Way) 85,154
Time Restrictions (pledges) 50,000
Dream Seeds 29,804
Other Programs 16,072
Supportive Housing 12,000
Summer Camp 1,977

Totals 592,091

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: Permanently restricted net assets include resources from
contributions where donors have imposed restrictions which do not expire with the passage of
time and are not removed by actions of the Organization.

Permanently restricted net assets also result from Neighborworks America Capital Grants (See
Note 17).

Funding for low-income housing projects is recognized as revenue at the time of construction.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional promise to
give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income until those
conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future years are
recorded at their present value. Contributions are recorded as unrestricted unless they are subject
to donor restrictions or are required to be used or expected to be received in future years.



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of functional revenue and expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs, management and general, and fundraising categories.

In-Kind Contributions
In-kind contributions include donated services, donated use of facilities, donated equipment and
other donated items.

These contributed items are recorded as contributions at fair market value at the time of donation.
Equipment is capitalized and depreciated over its useful life. Other donated specialized skills
services, items and facilities are recorded as expenses when incurred. No amounts have been
reflected in the accompanying statements for donated (volunteer) services that did not create or
enhance the assets of the Organization nor require specialized skills.

Principles of Combination

The combined financial statements include the following:

¢ The financial statements of PathStone Corporation (PathStone), a not-for-profit corporation.

o The financial statements of the not-for-profit corporation, PathStone Enterprise Center, Inc.
(PECI).

¢ The consolidated financial statements of PathStone Housing Action Corporation (PHAC), a
not-for-profit corporation, and its wholly owned for-profit subsidiaries, RHAC Development
Corporation, Stanton Meadows Corporation, Thompson Building Associates, L.P., Lehigh
Managing Member, LLC., Sisson Reserve MM, LLC, Jamestown Managing Member, LLC. and
Sisson Reserve I MM, LLC.

¢ The combined and consolidated financial statements of Sojourner House at PathStone, Inc., a
not-for-profit corporation, and its affiliate Sojourner Development Corporation; and its wholly
owned for-profit subsidiary, Monica Homes, LTD.

¢ The combined and consolidated financial statements of PathStone Development Corporation
(PDC), a not-for-profit corporation, and its affiliates Housing Opportunities Housing
Development Fund Corporation (including Marketview Housing Limited Partnership,
Marketview Phase II, L.P., Niagara Place, L.P., Central Place, L.P., Westminster Place, L.P. and
Woodward, L.P.), Alloway Housing Development Fund Corporation, Towpath Housing
Development Fund Corporation, Pinnacle Housing Development Fund Corporation, Long
Pond Housing Development Fund Corporation, Stone Quarry Housing Development Fund
Corporation; and its wholly owned for-profit subsidiaries, Marketview Housing, Inc., Slater
Neighborhood, Inc., PathStone Breckenridge, Inc., PDC Towpath Corporation, Pinnacle
Managing Member, LLC and PathStone Stone Quarry Housing, Inc.



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Principles of Combination (Continued)

e The consolidated financial statements of PathStone Housing Corporation of Pennsylvania
(PHC of PA), a not-for-profit corporation, and its wholly owned for-profit subsidiary,
PHEDCo Investments, Inc., the financial statements of the not-for-profit corporations
PathStone Housing Action Corporation of New Jersey, Monroe Special Housing
Corporation, PathStone Farmworker Housing Corporation, PathStone Farmworker Housing
Corporation of PA (Jonathan Court), Rural Housing Opportunities Corporation (RHOC)
(includes subsidiaries - RHOC Crossman, Inc., Rural Housing Opportunities Development
Corp. (RHODC), West Broadway Villas, LLC, Sandy Creek Associates, L.P. and Heritage
Meadows Partners, L.P.), Beechwood Managing Member, LLC (sole member is RHODC),
Heritage Meadows Development Fund Corporation (Heritage), Highland Meadows Housing
Development Fund Corp., PathStone Development Corporation of Ohio (PDC of OH) (PDC
of OH includes two for-profit subsidiaries, Salem Senior Housing Corporation and Alliance
Homes II Corporation that had no independent activities; and Olde Theatre Apartments,
L.P.), PathStone Community Improvement of Newburgh, Inc., Parque Platino, Inc.,
PathStone Community Development Corporation of Puerto Rico, PathStone Opportunities,
Inc., HOPN Housing Development Fund Corporation, PathStone Management Corporation,
Andrews Terrace Housing Development Fund Corp., PathStone Opportunities for Seniors
Corporation, PathStone Foundation, PathStone Alliance for Better Housing (PA) (and its
two for-profit subsidiaries, PathStone Whitehall Acres, LLC and PathStone Alliance for
Better Housing Development, LLC) and Olde West End Place Corporation.

e Limited partnership financial statements, including Ada Ridge Partners, L.P., Alliance
Homes II, LLC, Andrews Terrace, LLC, Brower Road, LLC, Clarkson-Seldon Square
Partners, L.P., Gettysburg Scattered Sites Associates L.P., Highland Meadows Partners,
LLC, Lander Street Partners, L.P., Lander Street Partners II, L.P., Lander Partners III, LLC,
New Home Alliance, L.P., Salem Senior Housing, LLC, Seldon Square II, LLC, Briarwood
Place, L.P., Anthony Square, L.P., April Meadows, L.P., Ontario Place, L.P., Elmgrove
Place, L.P., Creekside Clearing, L.P., Clayton Heights, L.P., Rexford Place, L.P., Susan B.
Anthony, L.P., Canal Place, L.P., Elliott's Landing, L.P., Hale Court, L.P., MJ Estates, L.P.,
M]J Estates IT, LLC, Ada Ridge Partners II, LLC, Albion Senior Living, LLC, Canal View
Senior Housing, LLC, Alturas de Castaner, L.P., Monica Homes, LLC, Stonewood Village,
LLC, Beechwood Apartments, LLC, Pinnacle Apartments, LLC, San German Managing
Member, LLC, Bradmar Village, LLC, Sisson Reserve, LLC, Sisson Reserve II, LLC and
Portal De San German, LLC..
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Principles of Combination (Continued)

The aforementioned entities are combined in these financial statements as they operate under
common management and control. All significant inter-company transactions have been
eliminated. The following affiliates did not have any financial activity or assets during the year and
therefore are not included in these financial statements: PathStone Housing Corporation of
Indiana, PathStone Housing Corporation of New Jersey, Stanton Meadows Housing Development
Fund Corp., Ada Ridge Housing Development Fund Corp., Seldon Square II Housing
Development Fund Corp., Brower Road Housing Development Corp., Canal View Housing
Development Fund Corp., PathStone Opportunities of Ohio, Inc., Lyons Montezuma Apartments,
Inc., Albion Senior Living Housing Development Fund Corp., Landers III Housing Development
Fund Corp., Henrietta Housing Development Fund Corp., Beechwood Housing Development
Fund Corp., Bradmar Housing Development Fund Corp., West Broadway Villas Housing
Development Fund Corp., and Sisson Reserve Housing Development Fund Corp.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements
1 Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to
| make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the amounts of revenues and expense. Actual results could
vary from those estimates.

Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at cost when purchased or at their fair market value
when donated. These items are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The Organization capitalizes property and equipment with a cost of over $5,000 and an
estimated life of 3 years or more.

Revenue Recognition

Deferred revenue represents advances received from various funding sources for which qualifying
expenses have not yet been incurred. Advances received from funding sources for construction
projects are deferred until the project is completed since title to the properties transfers at that time.

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts. In addition,

‘ reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of

! noncompliance by the Organization with the terms of the grants and contracts. The Organization
records such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in
the year of the amendment.



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30,2014
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Loan Origination Costs
Loan origination costs are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the
related loans.

Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves
Restricted deposits and funded reserves are invested in cash and money market funds. They are

stated at cost which approximates market value.

Reporting of Restricted Revenue

Program-related revenue consists primarily of federal and other governmental grant monies which
are restricted in accordance with the terms of the grant contracts. Program service expenses are
expenditures incurred relating to the specific programs.

Income Taxes

The not-for-profit corporations included in these financial statements have been ruled as tax-
exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) by the Internal Revenue Service and it has
also been determined that they are publicly supported. The for-profit C-Corporations included in
these financial statements are subject to federal and state income taxes. No income tax expense or
benefit has been included in these financial statements for the limited partnerships since taxable
income and losses pass through to, and are reportable by, the partners.

Accounting standards require entities to disclose in their financial statements the nature of any
uncertainties in their tax position. Tax years including 2011 and later are subject to examination by
tax authorities. Areas that IRS and state tax authorities consider when examining tax returns of a
charity include, but may not be limited to, tax-exempt status and the existence and amount of
unrelated business income. Areas with respect to pass-through entities' and other business income
tax returns include, but may not be limited to, the deductibility of expenses, classification of
income, status as a pass-through entity or C-corporation, Nexus with other states, and entity
liability for owner income taxes. The Organization does not believe that it has any uncertain tax
positions with respect to these or other matters, and has not recorded any unrecognized tax
benefits or liability for penalties or interest.

The Organization is not aware of any circumstances or events that make it reasonably possible that
tax benefits may increase or decrease within 12 months of the date of these financial statements.
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are made up of checking, savings and money market accounts held at
various depository institutions, excluding those subject to reserve and other requirements. These
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any
losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any significant credit risk with respect
to cash and cash equivalents.

Determining Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

As defined in the accounting standards, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. This applies to all assets and liabilities that are being measured and reported on
the fair value basis. Accounting standards require disclosures that establish a framework for
measuring fair value and expand disclosure about fair value measurements. This statement enables
the reader of the financial statements to assess the inputs used to develop those measurements by
establishing a hierarchy for ranking the quality and reliability of the information used to determine
fair values. The statement requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified
and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Quoted market prices and active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by
market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that
management believes to be uncollectible, after collection efforts have been completed, are written
off. In addition, management evaluates the need for an allowance to reduce receivables to
amounts management expects will be collected. Management determined that no allowances were
necessary at year-end for grant receivables, management fees receivable and other receivables. For
information regarding financing loans see Note 3.

Notes 2 - 17 and the following schedules, exclude the limited partnerships whose footnote
disclosures accompany their individual financial statements.

NOTE 2 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following;:
e Loan origination costs, net of accumulated amortization at September 30, 2014,
¢ Purchase options,
o Prepaid expenses, and
¢ Security deposits.
-20-



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES

Current and long-term receivables consisted of the following at September 30, 2014:

Other Notes Receivable $ 5,486,936 *
Grants Receivable 4,921,867
Other Accounts Receivable 285,000 **
Rents Receivable 101,743
Total $ 10,795,546
* - Includes loan fund receivables, pilot loans, permanent loans to the L.P.s and intercompany
loans.

**_ Includes interest receivable from partnerships.

Loan Funds Receivable included in "Other Notes Receivable" are amounts receivable from
borrowers who qualified for and received loans under various programs. The total receivables by
funding source are as follows:

Other Loan Funds $ 4,429,568
Predevelopment 289,911
S. B. A. Micro Loan Program 356,248
USDA - IRP 198,428

Total $ 5274155
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30,2014
(Continued)

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The investment in financing receivables and allowance for credit losses for the year ended
September 30, 2014 include the following:

Balances at September 30:

Smali First Time Development

Business  Homeowner __ Activities [otals

Current Loans $4242297 § 842248 § 243,060 $ 5,327,605
Allowance for
Uncollectible Loans 48,211 4,024 1,215 53,450
Past Due Loans 35,193 580 - 35,773
| Aging of Past-Due Loans
15-30 days 9,444 328 - 9,772
31-60 days 8,758 84 - 8,842
61-90 days 2,896 84 - 2,980
Over 90 days 14,095 84 - 14,179
Total $ 35193 § 580 $ - $ 35,773
| Allowance for Credit
Losses
Beginning Balance $ 24784 § 8474 $§ (10,045 $ 23,213
Provisions 63,958 6,044 11,260 81,262
Charge-offs (40,531) (10.494) - (51,025)
Ending Balance 48211 4,024 1,215 53.450

Loan Loss Cash Reserves $ 735064 § 61885 § 18447 $ 815396

The Organization's Board of Directors reviews its entire loan portfolio performance at quarterly
meetings. The Organization specializes in lending to small business start-ups and first time
homebuyers. Because the Organization specializes in lending to start-up businesses and first time
homebuyers, it considers only those loans in excess of 90 days past due for write off. Past due
loans of less than 90 days are intensively serviced by loan officers and loan servicing staff, to
assist the borrower to become current in their loans. Without considering subsequent recoveries
of collateral, the average loan failure rate over the last nine years has been approximately 1.3%.
Currently, the percentage of past due loans over 90 days is 0.27% or $14,179. The Organization
uses .5% of the total outstanding loan balance as its standard annual allowance for uncollectable
loans. The balance in the allowance for uncollectable loans at September 30, 2014 was $53,450.
As an additional protection against unanticipated loan losses, the Organization maintains actual
segregated loan loss cash reserves at a target of 7.5% of its outstanding loan balances.



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES (Continued)

At September 30, 2014 the loan loss cash reserves totaled $815,396 or 15.3% of the outstanding
loans. These funds are utilized periodically to replace actual loan losses and replenish lending
capital.

The Organization’s loans to first time homebuyers are generally given as secured second
mortgages in conjunction with another lender. The loans are secured by liens on the acquired real
estate. The average loan size is approximately $12,500. Small business loans are generally given
for start-up or expansion purposes and personal guarantees and liens on other assets are typically
required. The average size business loan is approximately $75,000. Development loans are
typically short-term secured loans to real estate development businesses for acquisition or bridge
loans to permanent financing.

NOTE 4 - LAND, BUILDINGS, EQUIPMENT, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Land, buildings and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2014:

Amount
Land $ 1,827,943
Buildings and Improvements 46,942,420
Equipment 1,509,568
Construction-in-Progress 6,952,951
Predevelopment Projects 1,906,495
Deposits and Purchase Options 165,955
59,305,332
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization (23,032.220)
Net Fixed Assets $_36273,112

Depreciation and amortization expense for the year ended September 30, 2014 amounted to

$2,041,954.
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30,2014
(Continued)

NOTE 5 - OPERATING LEASES

PathStone leases office space under several operating leases. Future rental payments for such
operating leases for the next five years are expected to be as follows:

Year Amount
2015 $ 1,579,058
2016 1,438,329
2017 1,228,919
2018 388,825
2019 336,322
Total $ 4971453

Leases for PathStone's offices in New York and Pennsylvania require additional rental
payments contingent upon increases in the landlords' operating costs.

Facilities rental expense amounted to $2,040,295, net of eliminations for inter-company leases,
for the year ended September 30, 2014.

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS

PHAC, RHAC Development Corporation, PHC of PA, PDC of OH and Stanton Meadows
Corporation are general partners in various affordable housing rehabilitation partnerships. As
general partners, these entities have guaranteed potential operating and development deficits
and mortgage notes payable to various lending institutions. No liability has been recorded
relative to these guarantees.

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization maintains a profit-sharing plan for all employees. Employees 21 years of
age or older, with one year of service and 1,000 hours of work in any one year are eligible to
participate in the plan. The plan also permits employee salary deferrals including Roth 401(k)
deferrals, employee rollover contributions and employer profit sharing contributions.
Employees are eligible for salary deferrals from their hire date. Profit-sharing contributions by
the Organization for its employees are fully vested after 3 years of service and are at the
discretion of the Organization's Board of Directors. Retirement plan expense was $887,264 for
the September 30, 2014 year.



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

NOTE 8 - CONTINGENCIES

Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization receives federal and certain other funding based on direct and indirect costs
incurred. Indirect costs are based upon a federally-approved formula that is recalculated each year
based on projected indirect costs and a projected direct salary and fringe benefit cost base. After
each year end, the cognizant federal agency approves the indirect cost rate that was used, or a
revised rate based on actual costs. The indirect cost rate is applied to all applicable programs based
on direct labor and fringe benefit expenses.

Homeless Housing Assistance Program Grants

PathStone Housing Action Corporation receives grants for housing projects for the homeless,
funded by the New York State Department of Social Services (NYSDSS), through the Homeless
Housing Assistance Program (HHAP). All projects have been completed.

Under the terms of the contracts with NYSDSS, the projects shall be maintained by PHAC as
homeless housing projects and PHAC is restricted from transferring title to, or otherwise assigning
or disposing of, the projects before a minimum of ten years occupancy and operation as homeless
housing projects without the prior written consent of the NYSDSS. In the event PHAC does not
comply with the terms of the agreement, NYSDSS shall have all rights to terminate the agreement
and to require repayment of any grants.

Capital Advances
Monroe Special Housing was awarded a capital advance from HUD in a prior year, to assist in the

construction of residential rental property. The total amount of this advance was $1,366,000. This
advance does not require repayment as long as the housing remains available for at least 40 years
to very low income elderly persons or persons with disabilities. This capital advance is also subject
to other HUD regulations. No liability has been recorded related to this amount because the
Organization expects to comply with requirements.
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NOTE 8 - CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Forgiveness of Debt
PathStone Development Corporation has numerous agreements with governmental entities to
maintain revitalized property for the benefit of low-income individuals. PathStone Development

| Corporation has several debt agreements that contain provisions for the forgiveness of debt over

| specific terms, as long as PathStone Development Corporation complies with the provisions of the
various agreements. It is PathStone Development Corporation's policy to recognize income over
the term of forgiveness. PathStone Development Corporation is contingently liable for certain
amounts recognized as income to date. Ifa lending agency determines that any of the agreements
had not been complied with, PathStone Development Corporation could become liable for some
or all of the amounts below as of September 30, 2014.

Project

Canal Place, L.P. $ 513,337
Susan B. Anthony, L.P. 150,696
M]J Estates, L.P. 40,840
Elliott's Landing 22,168

1 $ 727041

NOTE 9 - LINES OF CREDIT

Working Capital

PathStone has a $500,000 line of credit from a bank for working capital requirements. Borrowings
under this agreement bear an interest rate equal to the bank's floating rate. The note is secured by a
security interest and a lien upon all moneys, deposit balances, securities or property PathStone has
within the possession or control of the lender. There was a balance of $325,000 at September 30,
2014.
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NOTE 9 - LINES OF CREDIT (Continued)

PathStone Development Corporation has a line of credit with approval for borrowings up to
$250,000. Advances under this agreement are subject to interest of 0.25% over the current
bank prime rate. A balance of zero must be maintained for 30 consecutive days each year.
The line of credit is secured by assignment of savings and direct deposit accounts. Covenants
include providing the bank within 120 days of the fiscal year end with consolidated annual
financial statements, an annual budget and schedules of debt and debt service. There was no
amount outstanding at September 30, 2014.

Sojourner has a line of credit with approval for borrowings up to $100,000. Advances under
this agreement bear an interest rate of prime plus 3/4%. A balance of zero must be maintained
for 30 consecutive days each year. The line of credit is secured by all business assets. There
was no amount outstanding at September 30, 2014.

NOTE 10 - SOURCES OF REVENUE

PathStone received revenue from a variety of sources for the year ended September 30, 2014.
Details of accrued revenue are shown on pages 40-41. In accordance with the Pennsylvania
DCED, cash basis revenues for the Pennsylvania state programs are shown on pages 42-44.

NOTE 11 - FUNDED EQUIPMENT PURCHASES AND NET ASSET ADJUSTMENT

Certain not-for-profit program revenue includes amounts designated for purchase of
equipment. Consistent with contract terms, those equipment purchases have been treated as
current period expenditures for grant reimbursement purposes. In accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these items have
been capitalized as fixed assets and depreciated over their useful life.

NOTE 12 - NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable at September 30, 2014 are detailed on pages 34-39. These schedules include all
notes and loans, including related party loans and notes eliminated on the combined balance
sheet.
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NOTE 13 - RELATED PARTIES

The Organization serves as general partner for, and holds minority interests in, several affordable
housing limited partnerships. In addition, the Organization manages several of these properties
and is responsible for compliance with funder requirements.

The Organization has financial responsibility for construction performance, and for operating
deficits for certain of these projects. The Organization has been required to advance monies to
cover operating deficits for some of the projects. These advances are treated as loans to, or
investments in, the projects.

The investments in projects and amounts advanced to cover operating deficits are long-term
illiquid investments carried at cost. These investments will generally be held for 15 years or more
from the start of each project. After that time, the Organization may: 1) be required to continue to
invest to operate these projects, or 2) refurbish, and/or refinance projects, which could require
continued investment.

The assets and activities of these limited partnerships are included in the financial statements of the
Organization on pages 3-5. The outside interests held by the unrelated parties are included in the
financial statements on page 4. These entities are audited each year for compliance with loan
covenants, tenant eligibility, other requirements of lenders and general governmental compliance.

Total receivables from related parties were $49,770,245 at September 30, 2014.
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NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 30, 2015, which is the date the statements
were available for issuance.

NOTE 15 - DONATED SERVICES

The Organization receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. During 2013-2014, approximately 37 active volunteers provided 4,716 hours of
service.

NOTE 16 - DONOR-DESIGNATED ENDOWMENTS

The Organization's endowments include both donor restricted funds and funds designated by the
board of directors to function as endowments. As required by generally accepted accounting
principles, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board
of Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence and
nature of donor-imposed restrictions or board designations.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Organization has interpreted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(NYPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of
the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. Asa
result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assets, the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts
to the permanent endowment, and accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure
by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
NYPMIFA. In accordance with NYPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other
resources of the Organization, (7) where appropriate and circumstances would otherwise warrant,
alternatives to expenditure of the endowment fund, giving due consideration to the effect that such
alternatives may have on the Organization, and (8) the Organization's investment policies.
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NOTE 16 - DONOR-DESIGNATED ENDOWMENTS (Continued)

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or NYPMIFA requires the Organization to retain as a
fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, deficiencies of this nature are reported in unrestricted net assets. There
were no such deficiencies at September 30, 2014.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies

The Organization has adopted investment policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide an
optimum stream of funding for programs supported by these investments while seeking to
maintain the historical value of those assets. These policies are applied to donor-restricted
amounts. In developing investment and spending policies, the Organization considered the
permanent nature of these funds, the possible effects of inflation and deflation, and the expected
total return from income and appreciation.

The policy approved by the Board of Trustees of Sojourner House at PathStone, Inc. permits
investments in the more common asset classes, including, but not limited to: common stocks,
government and corporate bonds, preferred stocks, convertible securities, and money market
funds. Securities may be owned directly or through mutual funds, and various market indices may
be acquired. There are constraints on the size of individual holdings to insure appropriate
diversification. While the policy allows for the equity component of the portfolio to reach as high
as 85% or the fixed income component as high as 80%, the targeted asset allocation for the overall
fund is to hold 60% in equities and 40% in fixed income and alternative investments.

To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, the Organization relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends).

Spending Policy

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year, 5% of the endowment
fund’s average market value for the preceding 5 calendar years as determined on December 3 1st of
each year. For this purpose, the permanently restricted and quasi-endowment fund balances are
combined. In establishing this policy, the Organization considered the long-term expected real
return of 6% for the portfolio, which would allow the Organization to meet it’s 5% annual
spending goal and allow for the objective of maintaining historical value due to a higher expected
nominal average return on the portfolio commensurate with inflation over time. This is consistent
with the Organization's objectives to maintain the historical value of the endowment assets as well
as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.
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NOTE 16 - DONOR-DESIGNATED ENDOWMENTS (Continued)

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of September 30, 2014:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor Restricted
Endowment Fund $ - $ 397,084 $ 1,538,481 $ 1,935,565
Board-Designated
Endowment Fund 208,843 - - 208.843

Total Endowment

Net Assets 3 208843 3 397084 $ 1538481 §$ 2.144.408

Endowment Net Asset Composition and Changes:

Unrestricted Permanently
Quasi Temporarily Restricted
Endowment Restricted Endowment Total

Endowment Net Assets
- Beginning of Year $ 145303 $ 202,406 $ 1,530,481 $ 1,878,190

Investment income 12,991 57,181 - 70,172
Net Appreciation 50,549 222,497 - 273,046
Contributions - - 8,000 8,000
Amounts Appropriated
for Expenditure - (85.000) - (85,000)
Endowment Net Assets
- End of Year 208,843 397,084 1,538,481 2,144,408
Pldges Receivable for
Endowment - - 29,100 29.100

$ 208843 $ 397,084 $ 1567581 3 2,173,508
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NOTE 17 - NEIGHBORWORKS AMERICA CAPITAL AND EXPENDABLE FUNDS
PathStone Corporation receives funds provided by Neighborworks America for making loans and

for acquisition of capital projects. A summary of assets, liabilities, net assets and operations for
the September 30, 2014 fiscal year follows:

Capital Expendable
Funds Grants Total
ASSETS
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 473,014 $ 113,204 $ 586,218
Loan Receivable 8,814,417 67,584 8,882,001
Investment in Subsidiary 1,204,951 - 1,204,951
Land, Building and Equipment, Net 380,043 51 380.094
Total Assets 10,872,425 180,83 11,053,264
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 2,000 4,964 6,964
Notes Payable 26,453 - 26,453
Deferred Revenue - 173.014 173,014
Total Liabilities 28,453 177,978 206,431
Net Assets
Unrestricted - 2,861 2,861
Permanently Restricted - Capital Grants 10,843.972 - 10,843,972

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 10872425 3 180.839 $ 11.053.264

Net Asset Reconciliation - Capital Grants

Net Assets per Neighborworks America $ 9,399,263
Cumulative Net Income From Loan Fund Operations 1,444,709

Net Assets per PathStone $_10,843972
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NOTE 17 - NEIGHBORWORKS AMERICA CAPITAL AND EXPENDABLE FUNDS (Continued)

NeighborWorks America provided capital grants during the year for making affordable loans and
investing in capital projects. This amount is permanently restricted, although proceeds on capital
projects, or interest earned, over and above the corpus may be transferred to unrestricted net assets
for furthering the Organization's mission. However, should the Organization become defunct, all
remaining grant funds, interest eamnings, capital project proceeds, and the loan and capital projects
portfolios representing these funds will revert to NeighborWorks America.

Capital Expendable
Funds Grants Total

Support and Revenue
Grant and Contract Revenue $ 500,000 $ 290,031 $ 790,031
Other Income — 120264 77.069 197,333

Total Support and Revenue 620264 367,100 987.364
Expenses
Salaries and Related Costs - 236,532 236,532
Staff Travel - 20,404 20,404
Occupancy - 26,283 26,283
Supplies - 7,313 7,313
Equipment - 7,297 7,297
Telephone - 7,563 7,563
Meeting Costs - 1,346 1,346
Professional Services - 10,383 10,383
Postage and Printing - 6,367 6,367
Property Management - 43,033 43,033
Other Expense - 579 579

Total Expense - 367,100 367,100
Excess of Support and Revenue

Over Expenses 620,264 - 620,264
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 10,338,966 2,861 10,341,827
Prior Year Adjustments (115.258) - (115,258)

Net Assets - End of Year $ 10843972 $ 2861 $ 10,846,833
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - NOTE 10 - SOURCES OF SUPPORT, REVENUE,

GAINS AND LOSSES
September 30, 2014

Sources of Support, Revenue, Gains and Losses

PathStone Corporation
USDOL Direct

US DHHS Pass Through ECMHSP

US Department of HUD Pass Through Various
US DHHS Direct

NY Div of Housing and Comm Renewal
US DHHS Pass Through Various
NeighborWorks America

Other - Unrestricted

Other Non Federal Programs

US Dept of HUD Direct

PA Department of Public Welfare
USDOL Pass Through Various

NY Dept of Health

PA Department of Education

Chester County PA Department of Comm. Dev.

USDA Pass Through Various
In Kind Revenue

US Dept of Education - Direct
Indiana Housing Finance Agency
NYSERDA - GIGNY

USDOL Pass Through Various
NY Dept of Labor

Substance Abuse Mental Health
NY Dept of Social Services
Enterprise Corporation

US DHHS Direct

US Dept of Justice Pass Through Legal Aid Society

United Way

Local Initiative Support Corportion
FEMA Pass Through Various Counties
United States Department of Agriculture

PECI
Fed US Treasury Dept
Other Non Federal Programs
US Small Business Administration
US Dept of Agriculture
Unrestricted

40-

$ 9,052,114
4,239,488
3,987,496
1,964,835
1,366,025
1,146,512
1,073,843
1,002,177

901,101
698,810
649,716
553,201
480,574
385,409
322,155
241,782
225,995
190,283
181,277
161,577
156,880
104,667
76,954
54,537
50,000
30,609
25,115
22,178
20,976
18,237

3,196

670,602
226,422
582,371

21,590

15214

29.387,719

1,516,199



PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - NOTE 10 - SOURCES OF SUPPORT, REVENUE,

GAINS AND LOSSES
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

PathStone Opportunities, Inc.
Other Non Federal Programs

PathStone Development Corp. of Ohio
Rental Income - Olde Theatre Apartments

Other Non Federal Programs

Highland Meadows, HDFC
Other Non Federal Programs

RHOC
Other Non Federal Programs
NYS Div of Housing and Community Renewal
Rental Income - West Broadway Villas
Rental Income - Sandy Creek Associates, L.P.
Rental Income - Heritage Meadows

PathStone Community Improvement of Newburgh
NY Div of Housing and Community Renewal

Other Non Federal Programs

PathStone Housing Action Corp.
Other Non Federal Programs

Rental Income - Thompson Building Associates, L.P.

Parque Platino Inc.
Other Non Federal Programs

PathStone Opportunity for Seniors Corp.
USDOL Passed Through NCOA

In Kind Revenue
Other Non Federal Programs

Other Affiliates:

PathStone Community Development Corp. of Peurto Rico

PathStone Development Corporation and Affiliates
PathStone Foundation

The Housing Council at PathStone

Sojourner House at PathStone

PathStone Management Corporation

PathStone Farmworker Housing Corporation of NY
PathStone Alliance for Better Housing of PA
Monroe Special Housing, Inc.

PathStone Farmworker Housing Corp. of PA
Revenue Eliminations

Total Combined Support, Revenue, Gains and Losses

41-

67,056

220,600
271,940

12 808

1,046,892
82,914
179,735
143,358
— 161847

67,931
1.500

2,820,578
235,595

104,414

6,323,172
880,292
120

4,272,787
1,742,697
90,930
2,307,499
1,803,337
1,291,029
174,896
169,032
94,192
72,201
(622,767)

67.056

492,540

12,808

1,614.746

75431

56,1

104,414

7,203,584

4 50



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - NOTE 10 - SOURCES OF REVENUE

Cash Basis Revenue Recelved from Pennsylvania State Agencies - October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014

PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILATES

September 30, 2014
(Continued)

Cash Basys Income
Propect Tale Date Recesved b D Recerved
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 122372013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT s 6190430
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 17172014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 9.851.20
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 2752014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 19,702.40
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 3012014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 9,851.20
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 4717014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 9.851.20
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY $212014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 9,851.20
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY &172014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 9.851.20
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 12014 ACH CREDIT/COMMONWEALTH OF PA 925120
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 821720144  ACH CREDIT/COMMONWEALTH OF PA 954300
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY 92272014  ACH CREDIT/COMMONWELATH OF PA 954335
PRE K COUNTS-ADAMS COUNTY TRANSACTION TOTAL s 159.80035
BCIU PA FAMILY MEALS WORKSHOP PROJECT MHS 122014 BERKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT #165002 500 00
BCTU PA FAMILY MEALS WORKSHOP PROJECT MHS TRANSACTION TOTAL 3 50000
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 10212013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,18092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 2172014 ACHCREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,18092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 272572014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 20,1092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 3212014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,1092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 4212014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,18092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS $712004  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 4036184
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS /172014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,18092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 3172014 ACH CREDITICOMMONWEALTH OF PA 20,18092
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 82172014  ACH CREDIT/COMMONWEALTH OF PA 20,180 92
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS 9121014  ACH CREDIT/ICOMMONWELATH OF PA 20,180 91
HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE PGM - CCHS TRANSACTION TOTAL s 21,99 11
CARBON CTY HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL-CLIU 132014  CARBON LEHIGH INTERMEDIATE UNIT #7668 3694775
CARBON CTY HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL-CLIS 302014  CARBON LEHIGH INTERMEDIATE UNIT #7621 29,558.20
CARBON CTY HEAD START SUPPLEMENTAL-CLIU TRANSACTION TOTAL s 66,503 95
BCIU PA FAMILY MEALS WORKSHOP PROJECT CCHS 2122014 BERKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNTT #165002 50000
BCIU PA FAMILY MEALS WORKSHOP PROJECT CCHS TRANSACTION TOTAL s 300 60
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 12232013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 131,546 66
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 1217014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20933 80
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 205014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 41,867 60
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 32172014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20933 80
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 4717014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,933 80
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 3712014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 20,933 80
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY &/172014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20,931 80
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 12014 ACH CREDITACOMMONWEALTH OF PA 20933 80
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 8212014  ACH CREDITACOMMONWEALTH OF PA 21,242.00
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY 972272014  ACH CREDIT/COMMONWELATH OF PA 2124165
PRE K COUNTS - CARBON COUNTY TRANSACTION TOTAL s 341,500 71
PA-EMERGENCY FOOD FEMA 127072013 ACH CREDIT/EFS NATL BRD PROGRAM 10747 50
PA-EMERGENCY FOOD FEMA TRANSACTION TOTAL 3 10.747.50
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 101072013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT ssEE2
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 1267003 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 57,551 81
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 13N014  ACHCREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 2475790
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 22014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 20877.03
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 1772014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 23239)
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 3N872014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 2029632
USDA FOOD PROGRAM*PA HEADSTART 4252014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 30,706.09
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART $732014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 19.13301
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 6772014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 13.17206
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART 72872014 ACH CREDITACOMMONWEALTH OF PA 2,069.34
USDA FOOD PROGRAM*PA HEADSTART 9/372014  ACH CREDITCOMMONWEALTH OF PA 47729
USDA FOOD PROGRAM®PA HEADSTART TRANSACTION TOTAL S msass
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PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - NOTE 10 - SOURCES OF REVENUE
September 30, 2014
(Continued)

Cash Basis Revenue Rectived from Pennsylvania State Agencies - October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014

Cash Basss Income
Progect Tl Date Receved Descrip Recerved
CSBG PROGRAM 10242013  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 49,754 00
CSBG PROGRAM 112572013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEFT 42,276.00
CSBG PROGRAM 447014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT “4,113.00
CSBG PROGRAM 5/62014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 19,134 00
CSBG PROGRAM 977014  ACH CREDIT/COMMONWEALTH OF PA 116,631 00
CSBG PROGRAM TRANSACTION TOTAL s 771,908 00
PA CSBG PROGRAM 10/1/11_09/30112 97272014  ACH CREDIT/COMMONWELATH OF PA 5,61800
PA CSBG PROGRAM 10/1/11_09/30/12 TRANSACTION TOTAL s 3.618.00
DAUPHINACUMBERLANI/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK 11222013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPARTMENT 63,861 00
DAUPHIN/CUMBERLAND/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK 1222014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 64,596 00
DAUPHIN/CUMBERLAND/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK 342014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 5531800
DAUPHIN/CUMBERLAND/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK 111072014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 15,246 00
DAUPHIN/CUMBERL AND/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK S/I972014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 41,332.00
DAUPHIN/CUMBERLAND/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK 81872014  ACH CREDITICOMMONWEALTHOF PA 55,717 00
DAUPHINCUMBERLAND/PERRY SUPPORTED WORK TRANSACTION TOTAL S 29607000
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 1372013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #299705 38,961 84
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 102272013  COUNTY OF CHESTER #300659 2347766
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 12472013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #304304 28,14707
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 12312013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #303577 30,450 81
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 1782014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #306704 1837708
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 3472014  COUNTY OF CHESTER #308366 1334193
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 372572014  COUNTY OFCHESTER #309674 19,969 09
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 5/52014  COUNTY OF CHESTER #311540 2091519
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT S282014  COUNTY OF CHESTER #313053 211624
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 727014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #316354 255072
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT ¥122014  COUNTY OF CHESTER #318463 104,652.37
WIA YOUTH DEVELOPMENT TRANSACTION TOTAL s 35500000
MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN SCHOOL YOUTH PGM 4722014  MONTGOMERY CO ECO & WORK FORCE DEV #30962 25,356.24
MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN SCHOOL YOUTH PGM 5192014  MONTGOMERY CO ECO & WORK FROCE DEV #31026 19,439 42
MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN SCHOOL YOUTH PGM &/112014  MONTGOMERY CO ECO & WORKFROCE DEV #31077 1569031
MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN SCHOOL YOUTH PGM 7172014  MONTGOMERY COUNTY ECO & WORK FORCE DEV #31139 1927909
MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN SCHOOL YOUTH PGM 372872014  MONTGOMERY EC1 & WORKFORCE DEV #31187 27,97 40
MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN SCHOOL YOUTH PGM TRANSACTION TOTAL s 10773646
PA BERKS COUNTY LAB DONATION 52372014 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #40813 524238
PA BERKS COUNTY LAB DONATION TRANSACTION TOTAL S 8238
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK 11702013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 27,095 00
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK 11202013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEFT 23,821 00
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK 3472014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 21,4700
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK 43072014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 1357300
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK 3162014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY 25,291 00
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK 372572014  ACH CREDITAOOMMONWEALTH OF PA 27,684 00
BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK TRANSACTION TOTAL s et
CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM 1262013 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 22,405 00
CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM 1772014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 2167300
CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM 3472014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 2167900
CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM 42372014 ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 336000
CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM S/I972014  ACH CREDIT/PA TREASURY DEPT 2101600
CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM 12672014  ACH CREDITACOMMONWEALTH OF PA 20,762.00

CARBON COUNTY SUPPORTED WORK PROGRAM

TRANSACTION TOTAL

-43-

H 110,900 00




Cash Basis Revenue Received from Pennsylvania State Agencies - October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014

PATHSTONE CORPORATION AND AFFILATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - NOTE 10 - SOURCES OF REVENUE

September 30, 2014
(Continued)

Cash Bass income
Progect Titke Date Reeeived T Recerved
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 107372013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #299703 15,173 57
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 107222013 COUNTY OF CHESTER 4300689 13,143 43
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 12/472013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #304304 14,133 16
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 127312013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #305577 2139398
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 1782014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #306704 14,699 13
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 31412014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #308366 1193710
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 31252014 COUNTY OFCHESTER #309674 11,603.53
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 552014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #311540 11,816 98
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 312812014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #113053 12,790 40
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 812014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #316764 28,829 47
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 772912014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #317902 16,089 63
CHESTER COUNTY - PA 87252014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #319199 5,353.20
CHESTER COUNTY - PA TRANSACTION TOTAL 176,968 58
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 10372013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #299705 155594
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 1222013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #301649 272017
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 12/472013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #304304 5139
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 122612013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #305218 10,880 66
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 12272014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #306294 621830
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 37252014 COUNTY OFCHESTER #309674 865012
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 4222014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #310656 7,708 95
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 5512014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #311846 17,969 44
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 8014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #316764 9,460 74
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 9/15/2014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #319678 9,520 59
EARN PGM PLACEMENT 9/1512014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #319985 272017
EARN PGM PLACEMENT TRANSACTION TOTAL 8251899
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 11/42013 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #038752 6,051 38
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 127272013 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #40421 5,829 41
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 12312013 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #040496 8,783 56
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 12872014 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #40540 4,453 67
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 22872014 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #40598 5,526 08
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 312512014 POCONO COUNTIES WA #40663 5971527
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 472272014 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #40721 6,763 56
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 672512014 POCONO COUNTIES WIA #40887 753548
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC 8/1872014 POCONO COUNTIES WIA 841015 2139531
MONROE COUNTY EARN PROJECT CDC TRANSACTION TOTAL 78.284.22
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 2/122014 COUNTY OF MONROE #266710 33,09200
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 21212014 COUNTY OF MONROE #267065 26,791 00
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 381014 COUNTY OF MONROE #267802 10,102 00
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES nen014 COUNTY OF MONROE #269211 10336 00
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 5/12014 COUNTY OF MONROE #270618 1.,51100
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES /42014 COUNTY OF MONROE #272401 14316 00
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 72014 COUNTY OF MONROE #273991 14,094 00
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 8412014 COUNTY OF MONROE #275582 9.261 00
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES 81282014 COUNTY OF MONROE #276832 71500
MONROE COUNTY WORK READY SUPPORTED SERVICES TRANSACTION TOTAL 130.268 00
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 10732013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #299705 543320
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 12/472013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #304304 31,241.52
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 1272672013 COUNTY OF CHESTER #305218 197711
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 12872014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #306704 11630
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 342014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #303366 132270
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 3252014 COUNTY OFCHESTER #309674 607015
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 5152014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #311340 637085
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM SAN0I4 COUNTY OF CHESTER #313053 6,344 31
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM IRN014 COUNTY OF CHESTER 1116764 10,863 42
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 972014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #317902 6,306 67
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM 182014 COUNTY OF CHESTER #318818 12360
CHESTER COUNTY WORK READY PGM TRANSACTION TOTAL 113288 26



PATHSTONE CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2014
ASSETS
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,691,196
Receivables 3,957,957
Receivable From Related Parties 14,630,489
Investment in Subsidiaries 3,252,387
Land, Buildings and Equipment, Net 3,845,733
Other Assets, Net 401,642
TOTAL ASSETS 8 404
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 4,631,927
Notes Payable 3,217,256
Deferred Revenue 1,101,433
Total Liabilities 8,950,616
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted 10,843,972
Unrestricted 8,984,816
Total Net Assets 19,828,788
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 28 404

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-45-



PATHSTONE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Support, Revenue, Gains and Losses

Program-Related Revenue $ 28326446
Contributions 210,100
In-Kind Contributions 225,993
Other Support and Revenue 625,180
Total Support, Revenue, Gains and Losses 29.38
Expenses
Program Service 24,171,878
Management and General 4,672,103
Fundraising 202,514
Total Expenses 29,046.495
Change in Net Assets 341,224
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 18,785,604
Transfers 701.960
Net Assets - End of Year $§ 19.828.788

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-46-
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